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----- Original Message-----

From: JOINT STAFF J3 WASHINGTON DC//)35 JOD NORTH AMERICA// <disa.pentagon.jsp.mbx.ecs-ps-
cash-enterprise-amhs@mail.smil.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:49 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-A3 Mailbox AF Duty Officer AFDO <usaf.pentagon.af-a3.mbx.af-duty-officer-
afdo @mail.smil.mil>

Subject: MOD 01 TO REVISION 01 TO DOD RESPONSE TO CORONAVIRUS-2019 EXORD

UNCLAS FOUO

PAAUZYUW RUEKICS0357 0842247-UUUU--RUIAAAA.

ZNR UUUUU ZUI RUEWMCES5198 0842243

P 242300Z MAR 20

FM JOINT STAFF J3 WASHINGTON DC//J35 JOD NORTH AMERICA// TO RUJCAAA/CDR USNORTHCOM
PETERSON AFB CO RUIFAAA/CDR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO RUICAAA/CDR USPACOM
HONOLULU HI RUIHAAA/CDR USTRANSCOM SCOTT AFB IL RUIPAAA/CDR USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FL
RUJBAAA/CDR USSOUTHCOM MIAMI FL RUIDAAA/CDR USSOUTHCOM MIAMI FL RUIPAAA/CDR
USAFRICOM STUTTGART GE RUZEFAA/CDR USAFRICOM STUTTGART GE RUIPAAA/DEFENSE HEALTH
AGENCY FALLS CHURCH VA RUJAAAA/DLA FT BELVOIR VA RUIAAAA/DLA FT BELVCIR VA RUIAAAA/DTRA
ALEX WASHINGTON DC RUJAAAA/NGB WASHINGTON DC INFO RUEKJICS/OSD ASD HOMELAND DEF AND
GLOBAL SEC WASHINGTON DC RUEKJICS/OSD POLICY EXEC SECRETARIAT WASHINGTON DC
RUEKIJCS/JOINT STAFF J3 WASHINGTON DC RUEAHQA/AFOG WASHINGTON DC RUIAAAA/HQDA AOC G3
DAMO CAT OPSWATCH WASHINGTON DC RUJIAAA/CMC PPO WASHINGTON DC RUOIAAA/CNO
WASHINGTON DC RUICAAA/NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CENTER PETERSON AFB CO RUIFAAA/NORAD
USNORTHCOM CMD CENTER PETERSCN AFB CO RUICAAA/HQ USPACOM JOC BT UNCLASFO U O
SUBJ/MOD 01 TO REVISION 01 TO DOD RESPONSE TO CORONAVIRUS-2019 EXORD
REF/A/MSGID:DOC/CICS EXORD/DTG:202217ZMAR2020// REF/B/DOC/SECDEF Travel Restriction
Guidance/YMD:20200311// REF/C/DOC/DEPSECDEF Domestic Stop Movement
Guidance/YMD:20200313// REF/D/DOC/USD P&R FHP Guidance Supp 4/YMD:20200311//

Narr/(U)

Ref A is revision 01 to SECDEF-approved DoD Response to

Coronavirus-2019 EXORD.

Ref B is Secretary of Defense (SecDef) Travel Restrictions for DoD Components in Response to
Coronavirus 2019, March 11, 2020.

Ref C is Deputy SecDef (DepSecDef) Stop Movement guidance for all Domestic Travel for DoD
Components in Response to Coronavirus Disease 2019, March 13, 2020.

Ref D is USD P&R's FHP Supplement 4, DoD Guidance for Personnel Traveling During Novel Coronavirus
Outbreak, March 11, 2020.

ORDTYP/EXORD/
Timezone/Z/

Narr/{U) Change to Read. This is a SECDEF-approved EXORD Modification {MOD) that directs the
Department of Defense (DoD) to immediately stop movement for international travel to prevent the

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO



UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

spread of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) and to protect and preserve the operational
effectiveness of forces worldwide.

Gentext/Situation/
1. {U) Situation.

1.A. {U) Rapidly changing global conditions have created significant risk to forces, as DoD continues
movements and travel overseas. This continued movement increases the likelihood of spreading COVID-
19 to other Service Members and civilians.

1.B (U) This MOD temporarily supersedes conflicting portions of the Secretary of Defense (SecDef)
Travel Restrictions for DoD Components in Response to Coronavirus 2019, dated March 11, 2020 (REF B)
for the 60-day duration of the stop-move order.

Gentext/Mission/
2. (U//FOU0) Mission. No change.

Gentext/Execution/
3. (U} Execution.

3.A. (U) Tasks.

3.A.1. (U} DoD Components.

3.A.1.A. (U) Stop-movement of all international travel for DoD uniformed and civilian personnel and
their sponsored family members not under the responsibility of a U.S. Chief of Mission for a period of
60-days, effective 24 hours from publication of this EXORD MOD.

3.A.1.A.1. (U) Stop-movement includes all forms of official travel and movements associated with
Permanent Change of Station, Temporary Duty and government-funded leave, and all Global Force
Management

(GFM) activities. It also includes service member personal leave.

3.A.1.B. {U) Exceptions.

3.A.1.B.1. (U} Travel by patients and medical providers for the purposes of medical treatment for DoD
personnel and their families is authorized.

3.A.1.B.2. (U) Scheduled deployments/redeployments of U.S. Navy vessels and embarked units and
personnel is authorized, provided they are in transit for 14 days and have met the restriction of
movement

(ROM) requirements associated with current force health protection guidance (REF D}.

3.A.1.8.3. (U) Individuals who have already initiated travel (including intermediate stops) are
authorized to continue to their final destination,

3.A.1.8.4. (U} Individuals whose TDY ends while this order is in effect are authorized to return to their
home station.

3.A.1.B.5. (U) U.S. Transportation Command (USTRANSCOM) is authorized to continue execution of the
Joint Deployment and Distribution Enterprise as required to project and sustain the Joint Force globally.
This includes forces {aircrews, vessel crews, and mission essential personnel) ordered by the Secretary
on prepare to deploy orders (PTDO) alert status, air refueling, Global Patient Movement, Mortuary
Affairs support, inland surface, sea and air sustainment missions, support to other U.5. Agencies as
approved by SecDef, and moves of personnel and equipment that support USTRANSCOM global posture
requirements.
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3.A.1.B.6. (U) Additional exceptions to this order may be granted in writing in cases where the travel is:
(1) determined to be mission-essential; (2) necessary for humanitarian reasons; or {3) warranted due to
extreme hardship.

3.A.1.B.6.A. (U) Approval authority for exceptions for Global Force Management activities is the Joint
Staff Director of Operations (DJ-3). Submit all exceptions to policy to the Joint Staff DJ-3 via the Joint
Staff COVID-19 CMT.

3.A.1.8.6.B. (U) Approval authority for all other exceptions belongs to the Combatant Commander if
the individual is assigned or allocated to a Combatant Command; the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of
Staff if the individual is assigned to the Joint Staff; the Secretary of the Military Department concerned
for personnel under his/her jurisdiction; or the Chief Management Officer for the Office of the Secretary
of Defense, Defense Field Activities and Agencies.

3.A.1.B.6.C. (U) Exceptions are to be done on a case by case basis, shall be limited in number, and shall
be coordinated between the gaining and losing organizations, as appropriate.

3.A.1.C. (V) Authorized travelers will adhere to the Force Health Protection guidelines (REF D) and later
guidance, if any.

3.A.2. (U) Joint Staff.

3.A.2.A. (U) Provide SecDef a conditions-assessment prior to expiration of this 60-day stop-movement
order. Condition considerations will include:

3.A.2.B. (U) Force Providers, Combatant Commands, and USTRANSCOM ability to meet restriction of
movement (ROM) requirements.

3.A.2.C. (U} Host Nation policy considerations regarding DOD force deployments.

3.A.3.D. (U) COVID-19-related infrastructure at forward deployed locations.

Gentext/Admin and Log/
4. (U) Administration and Logistics.

4.A. (U) USTRANSCOM requests CCMDs send a NEWSGROUP with all ULNs that are affected.
USTRANSCOM will receive three-star GO/FO ETP request via NEWSGROUP for Strategic Lift
requirements residing in JOPES. Three-star GO/FO ETP requests for SAAM will be attached in SRS.
Three-star GO/FO ETP requests for Group Passenger Movements via GOPAX will be sent to Unclassified
Electronic Mailbox transcom.scott.tcj3.mbx.j35-global-requirement@mail.mil. Additional guidance as
required will be issued per USTRANSCOM order.

Gentext/Command and Signal/
5. (U) Command and Signal. No Change.

Gentext/Authentication/BG Sims/Mr. Michael A. Avila// AKNLDG/NQ//
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